
TO:    Rick McGuire 
FROM: Jennifer Kennelly 
SUBJECT:   NETS Fee for Service       

DATE:   August 9, 2017 
 

 
In December 2015, the Selectboard approved a zoning change for the New England Theological 
Seminary (NETS) property at 9505 Williston Road.  During the approval process NETS stated, and 
the Selectboard agreed, this zoning change would not result in any cost to the Town of Williston. 
 
Since the December 2015 zoning change, NETS has qualified for 501(c)3 status for Education 
purposes.  The Town of Williston Board of Listers has approved that 75% of the property at 9505 
Williston Road is directly used for student education purposes and meets the criteria for a non-
taxable property per Vermont State statues.  The current assessed value of this portion of the 
property is $1,624,650.  The remaining 25% is used for support staff accommodations and is 
deemed taxable. 
 
In order to meet the original commitment to the Town of Williston, to not be a burden on taxpayers 
for town services, NETS has agreed to pay a fee for services.  For the tax years beginning July 1, 
2017 through July 1, 2021, NETS will pay the town $16,246.50 multiplied by the tax rate set by the 
Selectboard for each of the fiscal years.  The amount of $16,246.50 was determined by dividing the 
current assessed value of the property by 100.  For the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017, the 
payment due to the Town for services is $16,246.50 * $0.265 = $4,305.32.  The agreement can be 
extended beyond the original term by mutual agreement of both parties.  The agreement is not 
transferrable to a new owner of the property and the agreement is subject to immediate termination 
if there is a change of use for the property. 
 
I have attached the fees for services agreement between the Town of Williston and New England 
Theological Seminary your review and approval.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information. 


